



Colorado State University-Pueblo

Associated Students' Government

Senate Minutes

September 13, 2016

Thirty-Eighth Senate, Session 4

- A. Call to Order at 6:04 p.m. by Vice President in the ASG Chambers (OUC 001)
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call
 - b. Excused: Director Bair
 - c. Unexcused: Director Saint Jour
- D. Audience Participation
 - a. None
- E. Approval of the Minutes: Motion made by Pro. Temp. Ball seconded by Parliamentarian Brown
- F. Special Recognition President Huerta: The Cab volunteers at PackFest deserve some recognition. Vice President Geolat: President Huerta Senator Ruiz and Pro Temp. Ball need some special recognition for going to a meeting that they weren't scheduled for. Also Senator Bair for really working hard on her project. Senator Ruiz: I would like to recognize President Lesley Di Mare for all her work here at Colorado State University- Pueblo. Chief of Staff Retzlaff: I want to recognize all of the athletics that won their game/meets this week. As well as the new sports workout room named after football coach, Coach Leomiti, for not only fighting cancer but beating it.
- G. Review of Agenda: Motion made by Senator Roberts seconded by Pro Temp Ball
- H. Approval of Agenda: Motion made by Parliamentarian Brown seconded by Senator Jordan

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated, titles are self-explanatory.

- a. Consent Agenda Items
- I. Regular Agenda
 - a. Confirmations: Chief of Staff Retzlaff: We have legislative and cabinet aid positions and they are currently volunteer but, we want to make them a paid position. As you can see in the bill we believe that that they should get paid for their work. We believe they should get paid fifty dollars for each month worked and these students should be in good standing in life and in school. Each senator would be in charge of their senate aid, and it is the senators job to help direct them. Chief Justice King: This bill includes the idea to have them paid and the actual payment towards them would be in another bill. Also in this bill it would have all the guild lines for what they need to do for them. VOTE BY Secret ballot motion made by Pro Temp Ball seconded by Parliamentarian Brown, vote pass 12-0-0 approved
- J. Audience Participation
 - a. None
- K. ASG Updates
 - a. Executive Branch
 - i. President Huerta

1. PackFest went off very well it started slow but finished quite strong with a final count of one thousand and fifty-three people in attendance which beat our attendance goal of one thousand. I met with the student athletes board to help out make things a little more convenient. We want to start giving out different cords for when you walk at graduation. These would be past sports athletes and such non-scholastic cords. Also at graduation we want to try to give out a special recognition for a teacher. I am trying to get a book sharing operation, it is where a faculty has open text books sources. Also we are at a 5.4% increase with student at events. Chief Justice King: With the open text books would that not take away from having to buy a book for a class which is a big funding for the school. President Huerta: Yes, it might which is why all the higher ups are still throwing around the idea of it.

ii. Vice President Geolat

1. The disc gold course was approved and they are working with a student for the layout and design of the course itself. Also the recreation field by the dorms is slowing wearing down and they want to re-turf the field. After a meeting with destination pueblo, their big push is to create a stronger bond between the campus and the things that go on around the campus. President Huerta: To add to that, the people at the meetings are working to try and get the campus to the community or the other way around.

iii. Chief of Staff Retzlaff

1. I am working on a presentation of an overview of all the projects for the higher ups to show how excited all of you are about your projects. Our cabinet is working is on the COLO STATE 49 to get on board with that. Also we are creating a survey to see what the students would like to see more of on campus.

iv. Director of Public Relations Saint-Jour

1. NONE

v. Director Student Affairs Bear

1. NONE

b. Legislative Branch

i. Pro Temp. Ball

1. NONE

ii. Parliamentarian Brown

1. NONE

iii. CEEPS Senators

1. Jordan: NONE

iv. CSM Senators

1. Bayer: NONE

2. Ruiz: NONE

v. CHASS Senators

1. Ettleman: NONE

2. Hyland: On behalf of Senator Ettleman and I, we invite you to the CHASS Barbeque. Along with that we have a table for ASG, and need people to help work that table.

vi. HSB Senators

1. Roberts: NONE

vii. Senators at Large

1. Higgs: NONE

2. Morgan: Through my research I found at CSU-Fort Collins they have a very similar thing to Wolfy's List, but it is run through an outside office and that is

where I want to take my project to start more of a place to bring all of the off campus living together in some sort of office.

3. Schein: NONE
4. Trujillo: NONE

viii.

c. Judicial Branch

i. Chief Justice King

1. I am in the process of setting up a meeting with Marie Humphrey. To talk about academic views. After the meeting I will have more information on what we have discussed

L. Adjournment

- a. *(Pro Temp. Ball motions to adjourn Sen Jordan seconds*
- b. Adjourned at 6:29 p.m.